

Department of Health and Human Services Public Health Services		LEAVE BLANK—FOR PHS USE ONLY.			
Grant Application <i>Do not exceed 56-character length restrictions, including spaces.</i>		Type	Activity	Number	
		Review Group		Formerly	
		Council/Board (Month, Year)		Date Received	
1. TITLE OF PROJECT Librarians at the Rocky Mountain EBHC Workshop					
2. RESPONSE TO SPECIFIC REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS OR PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENT OR SOLICITATION NO <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> (If "Yes," state number and title) Number: Title: Impact Grant					
3. PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR/PROGRAM DIRECTOR			New Investigator No <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>		
3a. NAME (Last, first, middle) Traditi Lisa K.		3b. DEGREE(S) MLS			
3c. POSITION TITLE Head, Education and Learning Resources Center		3d. MAILING ADDRESS (Street, city, state, zip code) Denison Memorial Library UCHSC, Campus Box A003 4200 E. 9 th Avenue Denver, CO 80262-0003			
3e. DEPARTMENT, SERVICE, LABORATORY, OR EQUIVALENT Denison Memorial Library					
3f. MAJOR SUBDIVISION University of Colorado Health Sciences Center					
3g. TELEPHONE AND FAX (Area code, number and extension) TEL: 303-315-7356 FAX: 303-315-0294		E-MAIL ADDRESS: lisa.traditi@uchsc.edu			
4. HUMAN SUBJECTS RESEARCH No <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes		4a. Research Exempt No Yes If "Yes," Exemption No. _____		5. VERTEBRATE ANIMALS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No Yes	
		4b. Human Subjects Assurance No.	4c. NIH-defined Phase III Clinical Trial No Yes	5a. If "Yes," IACUC approval Date	5b. Animal welfare assurance no
6. DATES OF PROPOSED PERIOD OF SUPPORT (month, day, year—MM/DD/YY) From 05/01/02 Through 12/31/02		7. COSTS REQUESTED FOR INITIAL BUDGET PERIOD 7a. Direct Costs (\$)		8. COSTS REQUESTED FOR PROPOSED PERIOD OF SUPPORT 7b. Total Costs (\$) 8a. Direct Costs (\$) 8b. Total Costs (\$) \$10000 \$10000	
9. APPLICANT ORGANIZATION Name Denison Memorial Library University of Colorado Health Sciences Center Address Campus Box A003 4200 E. 9 th Avenue Denver, CO 80262-0003 Institutional Profile File Number (if known)		10. TYPE OF ORGANIZATION Public: → Federal <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> State Local Private: → Private Nonprofit For-profit: → General Small Business Woman-owned Socially and Economically Disadvantaged			
		11. ENTITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER DUNS NO. (if available) Congressional District 01			
12. ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIAL TO BE NOTIFIED IF AWARD IS MADE Name Rick Forsman MLS, MPA Title Director Address Denison Memorial Library, UCHSC 4200 E. 9 th Avenue, Campus Box A003 Denver, CO 80262-0003 Tel 303-315-6433 FAX 303-315-0932 E-Mail lisa.traditi@uchsc.edu		13. OFFICIAL SIGNING FOR APPLICANT ORGANIZATION Name Marla Graber, MLS Title Deputy Director Address Denison Memorial Library, UCHSC 4200 E. 9 th Avenue, Campus Box A003 Denver, CO 80262-0003 Tel 303-315-6431 FAX 303-315-0932 E-Mail marla.graber@uchsc.edu			
14. PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR/PROGRAM DIRECTOR ASSURANCE: I certify that the statements herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. I agree to accept responsibility for the scientific conduct of the project and to provide the required progress reports if a grant is awarded as a result of this application.		SIGNATURE OF PI/PD NAMED IN 3a. (In ink. "Per" signature not acceptable.)		DATE	
15. APPLICANT ORGANIZATION CERTIFICATION AND ACCEPTANCE: I certify that the statements herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge, and accept the obligation to comply with Public Health Services terms and conditions if a grant is awarded as a result of this application. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties.		SIGNATURE OF OFFICIAL NAMED IN 13. (In ink. "Per" signature not acceptable.)		DATE	

!

PERFORMANCE SITE(S) (organization, city, state)
 Keystone Library, Denver, CO
 Denison Memorial Library, UCHSC Denison Sciences Librarians from the Midcontinenta Region of the National Network of Libraries of Medicine to participate in the 2002 Rocky Mountain Evidence Based Health Care (EBHC) Workshop in Keystone, Colorado, August 10-15, 2002.

Because it is unlikely that librarians would be able to attend the workshop If we do not offer stipends to cover tuition and travel expenses, we are asking the NN/LM to sponsor up to three librarians from the region to attend as participants.

The EBHC Workshop uses a small group, problem-based learning approach. The goals of the workshop include helping participants learn and apply skills for critically appraising medical research literature, for effective searching of pertinent databases and web sites. Participants are encouraged to share ideas and to plan local services and instruction for those working in clinical settings.

McIntyre, Jennifer	Colo. Health Outcomes Program, UCHSC	Administrative Support
--------------------	--------------------------------------	------------------------

During the last ten years, medical librarians have become increasingly involved in supporting the practice and teaching of evidence-based health care. While MLA offers several pertinent courses at its annual meetings, other opportunities to learn more about this vital development in medicine have been few and far between. This proposal will allow health sciences librarians, an important part of the health care team, to learn more about EBHC in partnership with clinicians, policy makers, and journalists in a problem-based learning approach.

Disclosure Permission Statement. Applicable to SBIR/STTR Only. See instructions. **Yes** **No**

DETAILED BUDGET FOR INITIAL BUDGET PERIOD DIRECT COSTS ONLY					FROM 05/01/02	THROUGH 12/31/02	
PERSONNEL <i>(Applicant organization only)</i>		TYPE APPT. <i>(months)</i>	% EFFORT ON PROJ.	INST. BASE SALARY	DOLLAR AMOUNT REQUESTED <i>(omit cents)</i>		
NAME	ROLE ON PROJECT				SALARY REQUESTED	FRINGE BENEFITS	TOTAL
Traditi, Lisa K.	Principal Investigator	.	15		0	0	0
McIntyre, Jennifer	Administrative Support		10		300.00		300.00
SUBTOTALS →							300.00
CONSULTANT COSTS							
EQUIPMENT <i>(Itemize)</i>							
SUPPLIES <i>(Itemize by category)</i> Supplies, miscellaneous							
\$ 160.00							
TRAVEL Travel (900 x 3)							
\$2700.00							
PATIENT CARE COSTS		INPATIENT					
		OUTPATIENT					
ALTERATIONS AND RENOVATIONS <i>(Itemize by category)</i>							
OTHER EXPENSES <i>(Itemize by category)</i> EBHC Workshop Tuition (1700 x 3) \$5100.00 Lodging (one 3-bedroom condo \$290 x 6 nights) \$1740.00							
\$6840.00							
SUBTOTAL DIRECT COSTS FOR INITIAL BUDGET PERIOD							\$10000.00
CONSORTIUM/CONTRACTUAL COSTS		DIRECT COSTS					
		FACILITIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS					
TOTAL DIRECT COSTS FOR INITIAL BUDGET PERIOD <i>(Item 7a, Face Page)</i> →							\$10000.00

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH**TRADITI, LISA K.**

303-315-7356 voice
 303-315-0294 fax
 Email: lisa.traditi@uchsc.edu

**Department Head and Senior Instructor
 Education and Learning Resources Center**
 University of Colorado Health Sciences Center
 4200 E. Ninth Avenue
 Denver, Colorado 80262-0003

EDUCATION/TRAINING

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE (if applicable)	YEAR(s)	FIELD OF STUDY
University of Arizona, Tucson, Arizona	MLS	1984	
Southwest Missouri State University, Springfield, Missouri	BA	1982	English/Creative Writing

Positions

Scottsdale Public Library, Scottsdale, Arizona <i>Reference Librarian, part-time</i>	1985
Garrett AiResearch, Tucson, Arizona <i>Information Specialist</i>	1985
Morningside College, Sioux City, Iowa Hickman-Johnson-Furrow Memorial Library <i>Reference Librarian</i>	1986
Denver Research Institute, University of Denver, Denver, Colorado Social Systems Research and Evaluation Division <i>Information Specialist</i>	1986 -1987
Aurora Presbyterian Hospital, Aurora, Colorado <i>Hospital Librarian</i>	1987-1989
Presbyterian/St. Luke's Healthcare System, Denver, Colorado <i>Library Director - St. Luke's Hospital</i>	1989 - 1992
Swedish Medical Center, Englewood, Colorado <i>Director, Library and Audio Visual Services</i>	1992 - 1995
University of Colorado Health Sciences Center, Denver, Colorado Denison Memorial Library <i>Head, Information Management Education and Learning Resources</i>	1996 - present

Honors

Fellow, Medical Informatics Course at the Marine Biological Laboratory. Woods Hole, Massachusetts, June 1998
 Esprit Award, Denison Memorial Library, 1997
 HealthONE Change Mastery Trainer 1995
 HealthONE Leadership Trainer 1994 to present
 Colorado Library Resource Sharing and Information Access Board Member 1994-1996, Vice Chairperson 1995-1996
 Library Leadership Institute 1993, Central Colorado Library System
 Employee of the Month 1990, P/SL St. Luke's Hospital
 Colorado Governor's Conference on Libraries 1990, Delegate

Presentations and Papers

"Health Reference and Ethics" April 26, 1994, Consumer Health InfoFair, sponsored by Metro Area Consumer Health Networkers and the Central Colorado Library System, Denver, Colorado.

"Information Malpractice" Nov. 16, 1994, Colorado Council of Medical Librarians Meeting, Denver, Colorado

! Principal Investigator/Program Director: Traditi, Lisa Karban

"Surfing the 'Net" Invited Speaker, 1997 Eight Annual Nurse Educators Conference in the Rockies. Copper Mountain, CO.

"Informationally Incorrect" Panel Discussion, 1997 Annual Meeting, Midcontinental Medical Library Association. St. Louis, MO.

The Care and Feeding of an Internet Training Program" Continuing Education Class, 1997 Annual Meeting, Midcontinental Medical Library Association. St. Louis, MO.

"Office Visions" Panel Discussion, 1998 Annual Meeting, Midcontinental Medical Library Association. Omaha, NE.

"Implementing Informatics Curricula: Can the AAMC Objectives Help?" Panel Presentation and Discussion, Education Working Group Meeting, 1998 Annual Symposium, American Medical Informatics Association. Orlando, FL.

Selected publications

"Library Outreach Network using Fax Machines at AMI P/SL Libraries" Poster Presentation, 1989 Annual Meeting, Midcontinental Chapter of the Medical Library Association. Breckenridge, CO.

"The SALS Enhancement Project: An NLM Information Technology Grant" Poster Presentation, 1993 Annual Meeting, Midcontinental Chapter of the Medical Library Association. Omaha, NB.

"The SALS Enhancement Project: An NLM Information Technology Grant" Poster Presentation, 1993 Annual Meeting, Midcontinental Chapter of the Medical Library Association. Omaha, NB.

"Skills Express Train Leaving from the Platform for Change" Poster Presentation, 1995 Annual Meeting, Medical Library Association. Washington, D.C.

Dudden RF, M Bandy, **L Traditi**, D Berzins. "Position Your Library for Outreach: Write an NLM Grant." Contributed paper, 1995 Annual Meeting, Medical Library Association. Washington, D.C.

Traditi L, Bandy M, RF Dudden, **L Traditi**, K Murray, D Berzins. "MedConnect: How a NLM Grant Expanded Access to Hospital Library Resources in Colorado." Contributed paper, 1995 Annual Meeting, Medical Library Association. Washington, D.C.

Traditi L. "Searching the Literature: Asking the Right Question - Getting the Right Answers" in UCH Nursing Research Manual. Fink R. 2000.

White K MD, **L K Traditi MLS**, J Maselli, R, Gonzales MD. Correlation between antibiotic prescribing for colds and upper respiratory tract infections by primary care physicians and public and professional media attention." Submitted for publication January 2001.

!

Principal Investigator/Program Director: Traditi, Lisa Karban

!

Principal Investigator/Program Director: Traditi, Lisa Karban

Introduction

To allow participation of three (3) health sciences librarians from the Midcontinental Region of the National Network of Libraries of Medicine (NN/LM) to participate in the 2002 Rocky Mountain Evidence Based Health Care (EBHC) Workshop in Keystone, Colorado, August 10-15, 2002.

Because it is unlikely that librarians would be able to attend the workshop if we do not offer stipends to cover tuition and travel expenses, we are asking the NN/LM to sponsor up to three librarians from the region to attend as participants.

The EBHC workshop uses a small group, problem-based learning approach. The goals of the workshop include helping participants learn and apply skills for critically appraising medical research literature, for effective searching of pertinent databases and web sites. Participants are encouraged to share ideas and to plan local services and instruction for those working in clinical settings.

During the last ten years, medical librarians have become increasingly involved in supporting the practice and teaching of evidence-based health care. While MLA offers several pertinent courses at its annual meetings, other opportunities to learn more about this vital development in medicine have been few and far between. This proposal will allow health sciences librarians, an important part of the health care team, to learn more about EBHC in partnership with clinicians, policy makers, and journalists in a problem-based learning approach.

Background

The Colorado Health Outcomes (COHO) Department of the School of Medicine at University of Colorado Health Sciences Center (UCHSC) coordinates the Rocky Mountain EBHC Workshop, held annually since 1999. As we have each year, librarians from Denison Memorial Library participate as tutors. The tutor librarians teach searching skills (PubMed, Cochrane Library, ACP Journal Club, etc.), provide support to small groups, and staff two computer labs. Andy Oxman, MD, Director of the Health Services Research Unit at the National Institute of Public Health in Oslo, Norway, and Director of the Norwegian Branch of the Nordic Cochrane Centre, has been conducting workshops like this for about 20 years – primarily for clinicians, and more recently for policy makers, consumers, and journalists.

The EBHC Workshop consists of small group sessions (two each day), individual study time (including time for ad hoc meetings), and one large group session each morning. The main emphasis is on self-directed, small group, problem-based learning. There is a minimum amount of lecturing at the participants. The learning is applied, focusing on actual problems that come from the participants' own practice/work/areas of interest. There will be eight groups, including one group of policy makers, one group of health care journalists, and six groups of health care professionals. The small group work is tailored to meet the needs of the group. Each of the three librarians will be assigned to a small group, with whom they will set learning goals during the workshop. The large group, or plenary, sessions and the ad hoc meetings encourage greater interaction with participants outside of the small group setting.

Timeline

April	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Finalize Application process (see draft Application below) Send out email and U.S. Mail notice of application process and instructions
May	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Applications due by May 31
June	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Review board narrows candidates to top 10 and selects final participants Review Board – Lisa Traditi, Marla Graber, Sandi Parker, Claire Hamasu (or other RML representative) Finalists selected by June 15 and notified by telephone Notices sent to all applicants by June 30 Travel arrangements started

!

Principal Investigator/Program Director: Traditi, Lisa Karban

July	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Preparatory information sent to participants• Travel and lodging arrangements finalized
August	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Transport from Airport to Keystone arranged• EBHC Workshop held August 10-15• Feedback meeting with participants August 15
September	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Data compiled
October	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Report to NN/LM Regional Office• Final Expenses

!

Principal Investigator/Program Director: Traditi, Lisa Karban

DRAFT – DRAFT – DRAFT– DRAFT– DRAFT– DRAFT

EVIDENCE BASED HEALTH CARE WORKSHOP

Sponsored by the University of Colorado Health Sciences Center, the National Network of Libraries of
Medicine
August 8-15, 2002 in Denver and Keystone, Colorado

Librarian Admissions Application Form

Deadline: Completed application forms must be received **at Denison Memorial Library by March 31, 2002.**

Last Name: _____ First Name: _____ Middle Initial _____

Citizenship: _____ U.S. Perm. Resident? ___ Yes ___ No Social Security # _____

Please indicate preferred salutation: ___ Mr. ___ Ms. ___ Mrs. ___ Miss ___ Dr.

BEST MAILING ADDRESS: _____

City: _____ State: _____ Country: _____ Postal Code: _____

Office Telephone: _____ Home Telephone: _____

Fax: _____ E-mail Address: _____

CURRENT PROFESSIONAL INFORMATION

Primary Institutional Affiliation: _____

How did you learn about this Workshop? _____

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS – Check each item below to indicate completion:

- Provide a statement of your reasons for wanting to take this workshop.** Describe information obtained in this workshop that will be important for your work or research program.
- Provide a brief statement of your previous experience and areas of interest** with the subject matter of this workshop.
- Provide information on the type of library and size of the institution** where you work.
- Enclose a copy of your curriculum vitae.**

Requirements:

1. US Based
2. Member of MLA or MCMLA
3. Working with EBHC in your institution
4. Participation in MLA course on EBHC searching or equivalent
5. Potential to create change in your institution

- CONTINUED -

DRAFT – DRAFT – DRAFT– DRAFT– DRAFT– DRAFT

EVIDENCE BASED HEALTH CARE WORKSHOP, Librarian Admissions Application Form

ADMISSIONS INFORMATION

- There is no application fee
- Candidates will be acknowledged by e-mail shortly after their application form arrives at the appropriate NN/LM regional office.
- Positions will be offered to those applicants whose admissions materials convey that they will- relative to other candidates – make best use of, and most benefit from, this educational opportunity.
- Individuals receive notification of Admissions Committee decision as one of the following actions: admit; alternate (wait-list), or not recommended for admission in 2002. Admissions notification letters will be mailed within one week of Committee decisions.
- Housing and travel information, and all other necessary enrollment materials for this course are sent to admitted students along with their offer of admission.
- All costs of participating in this course, including round-trip travel, lodging and tuition for the workshop, are generously provided for admitted participants by a grant from the National Network of Libraries of Medicine Midcontinental Regional Office.
- Further inquiries should be directed to Lisa Traditi – lisa.traditi@uchsc.edu or 303-315-7356

Applicants Signature: _____

Date: _____

Return all application materials to:

Lisa K. Traditi, MLS, AHIP
Denison Memorial Library
University of Colorado Health Sciences Center
Campus Box A003
4200 E. 9th Avenue
Denver, CO 80262-0003

voice: 303/315-7356
fax: 303/315-0294

For more information about the Rocky Mountain Evidence Based Healthcare Workshop, please visit the web page at <http://www.uchsc.edu/ebhc>

[NOTE: As of 2/27/02 the Web page was not posted.]